

PELINDABA PUBLIC SAFETY INFORMATION FORUM MINUTES OF MEETING

Date: 04 May 2013 Time: 09:00 Venue: Necsa Visitor Centre

NO	DESCRIPTION				SPEAKER
1	PRESENT				
	J van Vuuren (Chair)		P Carvalh	o (Deputy Chair)	
	Community Members:				
	S Brent C van der Merwe R Garbett D Frew	J Heinrich S van der Merwe C Garbett J de Bruin	R Eİlis M Daniel		
	<u>Madibeng:</u>	<u>D<mark>O</mark>E</u>	<u>Tshwane</u>	<u>NNR</u>	
	B Rathebe			G Moonsamy T Pather	
	Necsa: J Shayi S Chetty A Carolissen A Rennie-Kroon R Matlole	R Ramatsui N Jarvis E Mulane K Ratabane C Janneker	R M R M	shelane asango atlola apotle	
	<u>Apologies</u>				
	B Beukes				
2	WELCOME				John van Vuuren
	Mr John van Vuuren (Ch other stakeholders to the in the discussions of the a				
3	MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING				
	The motion to approve the and seconded by Steven				
4	MATTERS ARISING				
	All matters arising are included on the agenda.				

NO	DESCRIPTION	SPEAKER	
5	CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT 2012-13	John van Vuuren	
	The Chairperson, Mr van Vuuren, gave an overview of the 2012/13 PSIF activities. This included the following:		
	Four PSIF meetings were held. On average 25 people attended.		
	All nuclear safety and related matters were covered and discussed as required by the PSIF Regulations.		
	The community and other stakeholders have actively participated in the PSIF meetings and Mr van Vuuren was highly appreciative of the constructive engagement.		
	The Chairperson thanked Necsa and the NNR for the transparent manner in which they have disclosed information to the PSIF. He also conveyed a special word of thanks to Bampie Beukes, Amelia Rennie-Kroon and Gino Moonsamy for their support.		
6	NNR FEEDBACK ON NOMINATIONS	Thiagan Pather	
	Mr Moonsamy conveyed his gratitude to the Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson for their dedication and diligence for running the PSIF during the past four years.		
	The current term of the Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson ends in May 2013. The NNR will publish a notice in the Britspos and Kormorant newspapers for the nomination of a Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson of the PSIF. The closing date for sending nominations to the NNR is 28 May 2013.		
	Raleigh Ellis was nominated as Chair or Vice Chair by Mike Daniel and Steven Brent was nominated as Chair by Pedro Carvalho.		
7	NECSA FEEDBACK	Phumzile	
7.1	Necsa Update	Tshelane	
	The Necsa CEO, Mr Phumzile Tshelane, delivered a presentation focussing on the following key areas:		
7.1.1	Pelchem's Ketlaphela project for the manufacturing of active pharmaceutical ingredients for anti-retrovirals is now at a stage of selecting funding models and identifying potential partners.		
7.1.2	Necsa undertook a major training initiative in Systems Engineering for its staff. This training will be essential for the Nuclear New Build Project.		
7.1.3	The CEO expressed his gratitude to the PSIF Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson for dedicating their time to the efficient running of the PSIF.		
7.1.4	The CEO conveyed his heartfelt condolences to the families of the five NSD learners who died tragically in a car accident on 26 April 2013.		

NO	DESCRIPTION	SPEAKER
7.1.5	The CEO bid farewell to Miss Nishina Dayaram (CFO of Necsa) as she departed to explore new avenues in the private business sector.	
	The presentations will be uploaded onto the Necsa PSIF website.	
7.2	Mr Joseph Shayi gave feedback on the contributions made by Necsa's Emergency Services in assisting the surrounding communities during the past three months.	Joseph Shayi
	The presentation will be uploaded onto the Necsa PSIF website.	
	The meeting also requested Necsa to make a presentation on waste management on the Necsa site at the next PSIF meeting.	
8	PRESENTATION BY ROBERT GARBETT	
	Mr Robert Garbett delivered the same presentation that he made on behalf of the Pelindaba Working Group at the Smelter Public Hearing held in October 2012.	
9	NNR	Thiagan Pather
	Mr T Pather informed the meeting that the NNR has not taken a decision on the license application of the Smelter. The NNR Board still need to deliberate on the issue.	
	Mr Moonsamy informed the meeting that the next NNR overseen Necsa emergency exercise will be held in September 2013. Peer Reviewers will also be included.	Gino Moonsamy
	The NNR has also embarked on stakeholder dialogue and awareness initiatives. As part of this initiative, the NNR will visit two schools each in the surrounding areas of Necsa, Koeberg and Vaalputs respectively.	
10	CLOSURE	
	The Chairperson thanked everyone for attending the meeting and wished them a good weekend.	
	Meeting adjourned: 12:15	
	Next Meeting: 17 August 2013 at 09:00	
	Venue: Necsa Visitor Centre, Gate 1, Pelindaba	